Elaine (LKK Auto)

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 October 2021 12:42 PM

To: 'LEE KATIE'

Cc: 'SUR'; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle EU 56U Ref: M11D13062106

Attachments: GIA Rpt.pdf; LKKAdjustment.pdf; LKKInspection(Amended).pdf; LKKPhoto.pdf; Resurvey

Photo-1.pdf; UOI2-LKKInvoice-AC2107308(1)(Amended).pdf

Dear Katie,
As spoken, enclosed amended report. Please see attachment.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

ELAINE | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: LEE KATIE [mailto:katielee @uoi.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 25 October 2021 9:15 AM

To: Elaine (LKK Auto)

Cc: 'SUR'; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle EU 56U Ref: M11D13062106
Importance: High

Dear Elaine,
Thanks for the report.
Please note that we had already informed your office that we had moved office to Robinson Road.

Please amend your tax invoice and send to the new mailing address.

Notice

Due to the COVID-19 situation, most of our staff are working from home. While we remain committed to serving you, there may be
delay in our customer services. We thank you for your kind understanding under such challenging circumstances.

Regards,

Katie Lee
Senior Manager



Sardang Singagcrs nca 1T

United Overseas Insurance Limited

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909
Main - (65) 6222 7733 | DID - (65) 6490 9318 | Fax « (65) 6327 3872 | Email - katielee@uoi.com.sg

UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOI
nor any entity in the UOI Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the
opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOI Group.

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) <report@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 5:20 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>

Cec: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)' <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle EU 56U Ref: M11D13062106

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Jenny,

Enclose Survey Report of EU 56U.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




